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Major Ind,ian Village, Occupied, Repeated.ly Tbrougb
10,000

Ocmulgce National Monument preservcs

the remains of an unusual concentration of
Indian villages. It was the first scientifi-
cally excavatdd large Indian site in the
South. The evidence found here did much
to establish the facts of Southern prehis-
tory. Six successive occupations by differ-
ent Indian groups can be recognized here,
extending over a period from possibly 8000
B. C. until A.D. 1717 . The largest village
flourished from about A. D. 900 to A. D.
1100 and consisted of three large and four
smaller temple mounds, with a double
trench encircling the many residences and
ceremonial buildings. The detached La-
mar area represents a concentrated village
of the prehistoric Creeks who occupied
Georgia at the time of its first explorations
by the Spanish. It contains two mounds,
the remains of a wooden palisade, and
numerous houses and burials.

INDIANS OF CENTRAL GEORGIA

Wandering Hilt ters (Folsom Period),-
The first Indians to live here were the
Wandering llunters. These Indians
hunted game with the spear and spear
throwers and had no permanent homes.
They entered America from Asia at the

Years . .

close of the Ice Age, around 10,000 years
ago. Their distinctive grooved spear
points have been found all over the United
States, and one was found on the Macon
Plateau. They probably inhabited central
Georgia for about 5,000 years.

S b ellfis b Eaters (Arc b aic P eriod.).--fhese
Indians, the next group to come to this
section, were attracted to the central
Georgia region by beds of mussels in the
rivers. They also hunted deer and bear
with the spear and spear thrower. Bccause

they lived mainly on shellfish, they were
able to camp long in some places. At first
they made no pottery, but by about 500
B. C. they had learned to make crudely
decorated pottery of clay mixed with grass
or moss fibers. Their distinctive spear
points, net sinkers, and pottery have been
found scattcred in small camps in the
Macon area. They probably left the re-
gion by about 100 B. C.
Early Farmers (Sutift Creek Period),-
This is the third group of Indians. They
lived here from about 100 B. C. until A. D.
900. Thcir crops were probably only beans
and pumpkins. They are bclieved to have
been farmers bccause the long period of
time thcy lived in one place rvas possible
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only for farmers. They madc beatrtiful
pottcrv, dccoratcd with elaboratcly stampcd
dcsigns. Still using the spear and spear

throwcr for hunting, thcy probably eot
most of their food from the forcsts. An
assurcd food supply, even u,ith their little
agriculture, gave thcm time and energy to
devote to arts and other such pursuits.
Mastq Farmers (Macon Plateau Pe-
riod.).-Around A. D. 900, central Georgia
was invaded by this strong group of Indians
from thc northwest. Their original home
is not known, but their close relatives settled

in eastcrn Tcnncssce, These peoplc werc
bettcr farmers and raiscd corn, bcans,

pumpkins, and tobacco. Most of their
food was cultivated, but they did some

hunting. Thcy spcnt much time and
energy in building large mounds of earth
on which they erected their temples.

They also built circular earth-covered
temples or earthlodges. One of these has

bcen restored ovcr the original clay floor
and now appears very much as it did about
1,000 years ago when thcse Master Farm-

The Great TernPle Mound is 40 leet bigb and
contains abofi 1,000,000 basket load.s of eartb.

ers uscd it for rcligious ccrcmonies and
councils of tribal government. In the ccn-
ter is a largc sunkcn fire pit in which a fire
was kcpt burning as the sacred fire of the
torvn. Along the rcd clay walls a raised
clay bcnch contains 47 seats. Opposite the
door is a raised clay platform in thc shape

of an eagle, with 3 more seats at the back
for the more important persons. Four
huge oak posts support the roof of pine
logs, canes, and clay. The center of the
roof was lcft open to admit light and to
serve as an escapc for the smokc.

The 50 Indians who used the tcmple
wcrc probably the religious and political
leaders of the town. There thcy drank
the sacred cassena tea and deliberated on
affairs of state. The head of the eaglc
platform has an eyc carved in the stvle of
the Southern Cult, examples of which have
been found from Florida to Oklahoma and
Missouri.

Just north of the earthlodge was the
Cornficld Mound on which was a rec-

tangular temple, probably used in summcr

Tbe restoretl. Eart'hlodge as seen from tbe
,nr6eurrz bailclins,
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Master Farmer PotterJr u,as plain bat gracefully
sbaPed,

ccremonics, while the carthlodge was uscd

mainly in winter. This mound had bcen

built in a field, perhaps a sacred seed patch.
At thc southern edge of the town were the
Great Tcmplc Mound and thc Lesscr Tem-
plc Mound. These were also platforms for
temples. At the rvcstcrn edge of the villagc
rvas the Funeral Mound, which served as

the burial ccnter for thc town. Herc the
boncs of important pcrsons wcre cleaned

and buried rt'ith elaboratc cercmonies.

Ornamcnts, tools, and jars of food wcre
placcd in the grave with thc bones indi-
cating a bclicf that thcy could be uscd in
an after-life.

These Master Farmers seem to have

spcnt so much time building mounds and
holding elaborate cercmonials that they had
little timc for decorative arts and crafts.
They fortified their town with two large
ditches, indicating that somc of their time
rvas taken up with 'warfare.

Reconquerors (Lamar Period.).-It is cer-

tain that some of the Early Farmers, from

Master Farmer effigy of man uith utbite face
and red body,

whom the Master Farmers had seized cen-

tral Georgia, remained in the area and
after 200 years managed to defeat the latter
and reconquer central Georgia.

These reconquerors spread widely into
the adjacent parts of Alabama, Florida,
the Carolinas, and even into the moun-
tains of Tennessee. A number of them, at
least, were Creeks. In many ways they
show the blending of two traditions: that
of the Early Farmers and that of the lvlaster
Farmers. Their pottery was partly stamped

and partly incised. The stamping is re-

lated to that of the Early Farmers, while
the incising was learned from the invaders.

They also built temple mounds like the
Master Farmers. They lived in small vil-
lages in the swamps, further protected
from attack by a palisade of upright logs.

They seem to have smoked tobacco habitu-
ally as many elaborate clay pipes are found
in all their villages. The detached Lamar
area is a well-preserved village of this
period.
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SPANISH, ENGLISH, AND FRENCH
INFLUENCE

(Creek Period)

In 1540, Hcrnando dc Soto marchcd
through Georgia sceking gold, glory, and
converts for Christianity. Within a hun-
drcd years Florida was settled, and the
Creeks came under pressure from the white
man. Soon, too, England settlcd Carolina,
and France settled Louisiana. The English
wcre the most cnergetic in exploring thc
South and lverc the most succcssful tradcrs.
By 1690, a Carolinian had cstablished a

trading post at Ocmulgee Old Ficlds, and
the Crccks had movcd back thcre to bc
ncar the glamorous goods the tradcr offcred
in exchangc for dcer skins. Thc coppcr
bclls, stcel knives, guns, cloth, bcads, mir-
rors, and rum of European tradc soon

bcgan to replacc nativc Indian craft, and
the life of the Indian itsclf rvas changcd
from that of an independent farmer to a
hunter dcpendent on the trader for many
ncccssities. The rcmains of the Trading
Post, with the huts of the Indians around
it, have bcen excavated. Burials of thc
Indians arc prcserved just as they wcrc
buricd ovcr 200 ycars ago.

Thc Crceks soon bccame involvcd in thc
rivalrics of Spain, England. and France for
the possession of thc New World. In 1703,

Col. Jamcs Moore lcd 50 Carolinians and
1,000 Creek warriors from Ocmulgee to
dcstrby the Appalachee scttlements in
Florida, from which the Spanish obtained
much of their food. In 1715, Emperor
Brim of the Creeks decided to drive the
English out of Carolina and then attack
the Spanish and French in turn. The re-

The National Park Systcm, of which Ocmulgee National Monument is a unit, is
dedicated to the conscrvation of America's scenic, scientific, and historic heritage
for the benefit and cnjoyment of the people.

sulting "Yamassee'Wart' was unsuccessful,
and the Crecks werc forccd to move west.

Ocmulgcc Old Fields was dcserted, but thc
Creeks claimed it until 1821, when they
finally ceded it to thc Unitcd States.

THE MONUMENT

Ocmulgee National Monument was cs-

tablished on December 23, 1936. It is lo-
cated on the eastern edge of Macon, Ga.,
on US 80 and 129. It consists of 638.48

acres in the Macon Plateau area and 45

acres in the detachcd Lamar area in the
river swamps, 3 miles below Macon. A
paved road leads from the monument en-
trancc to the museum and administration
building and to the Mounds and thc Trad-
ing Post areas. Thc detached Lamar arca
is not open to the public at prcsent.

FACILITIES

The monument is open from B:30 a. m.
to 5 p. m. daily. There is a small admis-
sion fec to the museum and earthlodee,
which is waived for childrcn and educa-
tional groups. Neither picnic nor camp-
ing facilities are available. The museum
houses modern cxhibits which hclp to cx-
plain the outside archcological fcaturcs.
Organizations and groups arc givcn spccial
guide ser-vice if arrangements are made in
advance with thc supcrintcndent.

ADMINISTRATION

Ocmulgce National Monument is ad-
ministered by the National Park Service
of the Department of the Interior. For
additional information, address the Supcr-
intendent, Ocmulgee National Monument,
Macon, Ga.
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